
Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, May 18, 2023 

WORK SESSION – 2:00 p.m. 

1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Public Comment

4. Approval of Minutes

• Thursday, April 13, 2023, Board Meeting

5. Superintendent’s Report

• Monthly and Quarterly Board Financial Status Update

• Legislative Update

• Demographics Study Update

6. BOARD AGENDA ITEMS

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District

Administrative Rule DO-R

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of Permanent Utility Access Easement Agreement

with Cobb County at Lassiter High School

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval of Permanent Utility Access Easement Agreement

with Cobb County at South Cobb High School

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for the Approval of Georgia Department of Education Capital

Outlay Project Closeout for Various Schools

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval of the Allatoona High School and Hillgrove High

School Video Scoreboards

AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval of Final Guaranteed Maximum Price for the South

Cobb High School Gymnasium Addition and Renovations

AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for Adoption of the FY2024 Budget

7. Approval of Agenda

8. Recess to Executive Session

6:30 p.m. BUDGET PUBLIC FORUM 

1. Reconvene from Executive Session

2. Budget Presentation

3. Budget Public Comment

4. Recess until 7:00 p.m.



Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, May 18, 2023 

7:00 p.m. VOTING SESSION 

1. Reconvene

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Board Recognitions

• 2023 Helen Ruffin Reading Bowl State Champions, Book Blasters Reading Bowl Team –

Kemp Elementary School

• 2022-2023 GHSA Class AAAAAAA Literary State Champion for Argumentative Essay – Lily Hurn,

Hillgrove High School

• 2023 Joseph C. Gilliam Academic Achievement Award State Winner – U.S. Navy JROTC Cadet Alexis

J. Gabriel, Hillgrove High School

• 2023 U.S. Navy JROTC Orienteering State & National Champions – Hillgrove High School

• 2023 U.S. Navy JROTC Drone Team State Champions – Hillgrove High School

• 2023 U.S. Army JROTC Female Color Guard State Champions – Osborne High School

• 2023 U.S. Army JROTC Drill Team State Champions – Osborne High School

• 2023 GHSA AAAAAA Boys’ Soccer State Champions – Lassiter High School

• 2022-2023 Cobb County School District Athletic Director of the Year – Myra Camese, McEachern High

School

• 2023 Georgia Athletic Directors Association Frank Kovaleski Professional Development Award – Don

Baker, Cobb County School District Director of Athletics

• 2022-2023 American Heart Association Fundraising National Champions – Cobb County School

District

4. Public Comment

5. Items Requiring Action following Executive Session (if any)

• Personnel

• Land

• Legal

• Student Matters

6. Superintendent’s Remarks

7. ACTION AGENDA

The following Action Agenda Items will be presented for a vote at the Thursday, May 18, 2023, Board

Meeting:

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per

District Administrative Rule DO-R

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of Permanent Utility Access Easement

Agreement with Cobb County at Lassiter High School

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval of Permanent Utility Access Easement

Agreement with Cobb County at South Cobb High School



Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, May 18, 2023 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for the Approval of Georgia Department of Education 

Capital Outlay Project Closeout for Various Schools 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval of the Allatoona High School and Hillgrove 

High School Video Scoreboards 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval of Final Guaranteed Maximum Price for 

the South Cobb High School Gymnasium Addition and Renovations 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for Adoption of the FY2024 Budget 

8. Adjourn



Board Meeting 04.13.23 mlg Page 1 of 7

PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 

   UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF 

EDUCATION AND SIGNED BY THE 

CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

BOARD MEETING 

THURSDAY, APRIL 13, 2023 

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to the 

public. The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular office 

hours or on our website: www.cobbk12.org  

BOARD MEETING 

The Cobb County Board of Education convened for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, 

April 13, 2023, at 2:00 p.m., at 514 Glover Street, with the following members present: Messrs. Banks, 

Chastain, Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, Ms. Davis, Ms. Sayler, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, 

and Ms. Wilcox, Interim Board Attorney.  

CALL TO ORDER  

Mr. Wheeler, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 2:01 p.m. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mr. Wheeler, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were no public commenters. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

Without objection, the Board approved the following meeting minutes: 

• Thursday, March 23, 2023, Board Meeting

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

• Monthly Board Financial Status Update

o Without objection, this item will be presented along with Board Agenda Item #7

BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 

The Board discussed the Agenda Items listed below.  These items will be brought forth for a vote during 

the Voting Session of the Thursday, April 13, 2023, Board Meeting: 

• AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per

District Administrative Rule DO-R

o Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of

the Thursday, April 13, 2023, Board Meeting.

http://www.cobbk12.org/


Board Meeting 04.13.23 mlg Page 2 of 7

• AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of Architect/Engineer Appointments for

Blackwell Elementary School Renovations, Garrett Middle School Renovations, Harrison High

School Renovations, Lindley Middle School Roof Replacement, Shallowford Falls Elementary

School Renovations, and Multipurpose Educational Facility

o Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session

of the Thursday, April 13, 2023, Board Meeting.

• AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Construction Manager at Risk

Contract for Upgrades, Renovations and Classroom Replacement at Sprayberry High School

o Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session

of the Thursday, April 13, 2023, Board Meeting.

• AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Harrison High

School Softball Field Parking Lot

o Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session of

the Thursday, April 13, 2023, Board Meeting.

• AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Walton High

School Athletic Complex – Pedestrian Pathway

o Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session

of the Thursday, April 13, 2023, Board Meeting.

• AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Safe Lock

Replacements

o Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session

of the Thursday, April 13, 2023, Board Meeting.

• AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for Tentative Approval of the FY2024 Budget

o Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session

of the Thursday, April 13, 2023, Board Meeting.

▪ Chief Financial Officer Mr. Bradley Reuben Johnson presented the monthly school district

financial report to the Board.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Without objection, the Board approved the agenda as amended.

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A motion was made by Mr. Banks, seconded by Ms. Davis, and approved by the Board at 4:22 p.m. to 

convene to Executive Session following a 10-minute break to discuss land, legal, student, and personnel 

matters.  Motion carried 7-0. 

BUDGET PUBLIC FORUM 

RECONVENE FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION  

Without objection, the Board reconvened from Executive Session at 6:30 p.m. for the Budget Public 

Forum Meeting.  All Board Members were present for the meeting. 



Board Meeting 04.13.23 mlg Page 3 of 7

BUDGET PRESENTATION 

Mr. Bradley Reuben Johnson, Chief Financial Officer, presented an overview of the FY2024 Budget.  

Mr. Johnson stated the purpose of the budget public forum was to invite citizens to give input to the 

Board and comment on the FY24 Budget. 

BUDGET PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were two (2) public commenters. 

RECESS 

Without objection, the Budget Public Forum meeting recessed at 6:38 p.m. 

VOTING SESSION 

The Cobb County Board of Education met for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, April 

13, 2023, with the following members present: Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Hutchins, Scamihorn, 

Wheeler, Ms. Davis, Ms. Sayler, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, and Ms. Wilcox, Interim Board 

Attorney.   

RECONVENE 

Without objection, the Board reconvened at 7:01 p.m. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   

Mr. Wheeler, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

BOARD RECOGNITIONS 

• 2023 GHSA Traditional Wrestling All Girls State Tournament Champion (135 lbs.) – May

Prado, Lassiter High School

• 2023 GHSA Traditional Wrestling All Girls State Tournament Champion (170 lbs.) –

Genevieve An, Kennesaw Mountain High School

• 2023 GHSA Class 6A Traditional Wrestling State Champion (113 lbs.) – Riley McElligott,

Lassiter High School

• 2023 GHSA Class 6A Traditional Wrestling State Champion (150 lbs.) – Aidan Karpinski,

Pope High School

• 2023 GHSA Class 6A Traditional Wrestling State Champion (132 lbs.) – Josh Sanders,

Sprayberry High School

• 2023 GHSA Class 7A Traditional Wrestling State Champion (190 lbs.) – Conner Cooper,

Hillgrove High School

• 2023 GHSA Class 7A Traditional Wrestling State Champion (215 lbs.) – Zion Rutledge,

Hillgrove High School

• 2023 GHSA Girls 5A State Basketball Champions – Kell High School

• 2023 GHSA Boys 5A State Basketball Champions – Kell High School

• 2023 GHSA Boys 7A State Basketball Champions – Wheeler High School

• 2022 Turnip the Beet (Gold Level) – CCSD Food and Nutrition Services

• 2023 Cobb Library Media Specialist of the Year – Erin Baker, Durham Middle School

• 2023 National Association of Federal Educational Programs (NAFEPA) State Leadership

Award – Tiffany Honoré, CCSD Director of Federal Programs



Board Meeting 04.13.23 mlg Page 4 of 7

PUBLIC COMMENT 

• There were six (6) public commenters.

ITEMS REQUIRING ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION 

PERSONNEL  

Administration recommended approval of the identified employment actions of the individuals listed 

on the Personnel Action Report as discussed in Executive Session.   

Section I – Principal Level and Higher Position Recommendations 

• Daniel, Dr. Kevin, Chief of Staff, Retirement effective July 1, 2023.

• Beasley, Dr. Ashley, Appointment to Principal, Davis Elementary School from Director,

Elementary Virtual Program effective July 1, 2023.

• Clinkscales, Shayna, Appointment to Principal, Riverside Elementary School from Assistant

Principal, Nickajack Elementary School effective July 1, 2023.

• Fowler, Joshua, Appointment to Principal, Lost Mountain Middle School from Assistant

Principal, Durham Middle School effective May 1, 2023.

• Garriss, Dr. Renee, Principal, Mountain View Elementary School, Retirement effective July 1,

2023.

• Jones, Dwan, Appointment to Principal, Clarkdale Elementary School from Assistant Principal,

Eastvalley Elementary School effective June 1, 2023.

• McGovern, Lindsey, Appointment to Principal, Shallowford Falls Elementary School from

Assistant Principal, Shallowford Falls Elementary School effective June 1, 2023.

• Mize, (Elizabeth) Ashley, Reassignment to Principal, King Springs Elementary School from

Principal, Green Acres Elementary School effective July 1, 2023.

Elementary School 

• Johnson, Kevin, Reassignment to Assistant Principal, Mountain View Elementary School from

Assistant Principal, Mount Bethel Elementary School effective July 10, 2023.

• Keesling, Dr. Kendall, Reassignment to Assistant Principal, Shallowford Falls Elementary School

from Assistant Principal, Timber Ridge Elementary School effective July 10, 2023.

• Kessel, Sarah, Reassignment to Assistant Principal, Baker Elementary School from Assistant

Director, Elementary Virtual Program effective July 10, 2023.

• Langston, Dr. Roderick, Reassignment to Assistant Principal, Nickajack Elementary School from

Assistant Principal, Griffin Middle School effective July 10, 2023.

• Parker, Chaundra, Reassignment to Assistant Principal, Riverside Elementary School from

Assistant Principal, Fair Oaks Elementary School effective July 10, 2023.

• Walcott, Helen, Reassignment to Assistant Principal, Varner Elementary School from Assistant

Principal, Baker Elementary School effective July 10, 2023.

Middle School 

• O’Connor, Carrie, Reassignment to Assistant Principal, Pine Mountain Middle School from

Assistant Principal, Allatoona High School effective July 10, 2023.

• Paulk, Allison, Reassignment to Assistant Principal, Pine Mountain Middle School from

Assistant Principal, Lost Mountain Middle School effective July 10, 2023.

• Porter, Carrie, Reassignment to Assistant Principal, McClure Middle School from Assistant

Principal, Pine Mountain Middle School effective July 10, 2023.



Board Meeting 04.13.23 mlg Page 5 of 7

• Shannon, Amy, Reassignment to Assistant Principal, Lost Mountain Middle School from

Assistant Principal, McClure Middle School effective July 10, 2023.

• Smith, Austin Reassignment to Assistant Principal, Lost Mountain Middle School from Assistant

Principal, Dickerson Middle School effective July 10, 2023.

High School 

• Barilow, Greg, Reassignment to Assistant Principal, Osborne High School from Assistant

Principal, Lost Mountain Middle School effective July 10, 2023.

• Burks, Amanda, Reassignment to Assistant Principal, Cobb Horizon High School from Assistant

Principal, South Cobb High School effective July 10, 2023.

• Cook, Sonya, Reassignment to Assistant Principal, South Cobb High School from Assistant

Principal, Hillgrove High School effective July 10, 2023.

• McGhee, Necole, Appointment to Assistant Principal, Osborne High School from Assistant

Principal, Pine Mountain Middle School effective July 10, 2023.

• Milton, Dr. Jeff Reassignment to Assistant Principal, Harrison High School from Assistant

Principal, Walton High School effective July 10, 2023.

• Moore, Ormond, Reassignment to Assistant Principal, South Cobb High School from Assistant

Principal, Osborne High School effective July 10, 2023.

• Morris, Brandon, Reassignment to Assistant Principal, Hillgrove High School from Assistant

Principal, Kennesaw Mountain High School effective July 10, 2023.

• Needle, Benjamin, Reassignment to Assistant Principal, Osborne High School from Assistant

Principal, Kell High School effective July 10, 2023.

• Sanford, Samuel, Reassignment to Assistant Principal, Allatoona High School from Assistant

Principal, Hillgrove High School effective July 10, 2023.

o A motion was made by Mr. Banks, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and unanimously approved by

the Board to approve the Personnel Action Report as read and presented in Executive Session.

Motion carried 7-0.

STUDENT MATTER 

• A.S. (student) – Barber Middle School

o A motion was made by Mr. Scamihorn, seconded by Ms. Sayler, and unanimously approved

by the Board to uphold the determination of the student disciplinary tribunal as discussed in

Executive Session.  Motion carried 7-0.

LEGAL MATTER 

A motion was made by Mr. Chastain, seconded by Mr. Banks, and approved by the Board to approve 

all expenditures for the representation of law firm Freeman, Mathis, and Gary, LLP, in the matter of 

Karen Finn, et al. V. Cobb County Board of Elections and Registration, et al.  Messrs. Banks, Chastain, 

Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, and Ms. Davis voted “Yea,” and Ms. Sayler abstained from the vote. 

Motion passed 6-0-1. 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REMARKS 
The Superintendent commented on various items occurring throughout the Cobb County School 
District. 



Board Meeting 04.13.23 mlg Page 6 of 7

ACTION AGENDA: 

CONSENT AGENDA 

• ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties

Disposal per District Administrative Rule DO-R

o Without objection, the Board approved the Consent Agenda Item as presented.

ACTION AGENDA: 

DISCUSSION AGENDA: 

• ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of Architect/Engineer

Appointments for Blackwell Elementary School Renovations, Garrett Middle School Renovations,

Harrison High School Renovations, Lindley Middle School Roof Replacement, Shallowford Falls

Elementary School Renovations, and Multipurpose Educational Facility

o A motion was made by Ms. Sayler, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, to vote on the Multipurpose

Educational Facility separate from the remaining items.  Mr. Hutchins, Ms. Davis, and Ms.

Sayler voted “Yea,” and Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Scamihorn, and Wheeler voted “Nay.”

Motion failed 3-4.

o A motion was made by Mr. Chastain, seconded by Mr. Banks, and unanimously approved

by the Board to approved the agenda item as presented.  Motion passed 7-0.

• ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Construction

Manager at Risk Contract for Upgrades, Renovations and Classroom Replacement at Sprayberry

High School

o A motion was made by Mr. Chastain, seconded by Mr. Banks, and unanimously approved

by the Board to award the Construction Manager at Risk contract to Carroll Daniel

Construction, Atlanta, Georgia.  Motion carried 7-0.

• ACTION AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Harrison

High School Softball Field Parking Lot

o A motion was made by Mr. Wheeler, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and unanimously approved

by the Board to award the contract to F.S. Scarborough, Fayetteville, Georgia, in the amount

of $515,301.15.  Motion carried 7-0.

• ACTION AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Walton

High School Athletic Complex – Pedestrian Pathway

o A motion was made by Mr. Banks, seconded by Ms. Davis, and unanimously approved by

the Board to award the contract to Lewallen Construction Company, Inc., Marietta,

Georgia, in the amount of $1,034,803.53.  Motion carried 7-0.

• ACTION AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Safe

Lock Replacements

o A motion was made by Ms. Davis, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and unanimously approved

by the Board to award the contract to QTS in the amount of $210,438.00.  Motion carried

7-0.

• ACTION AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for Tentative Approval of the FY2024 Budget

o A motion was made by Mr. Scamihorn, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and unanimously

approved by the Board to tentatively approve the FY2024 Budget.  Motion carried 7-0.



Board Meeting 04.13.23 mlg Page 7 of 7

ADJOURN 

Without objection, the Board adjourned at 8:10 p.m. 

 _____________________________ ___________________________________ 

CHAIRMAN  EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 



AGENDA ITEM #1 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

May 18, 2023 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Approval of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

Through normal operations, the district generates surplus property and equipment due to damage and 

obsolescence on a regular basis. Items that are no longer needed by a school or department but are still in 

good condition and re-usable are made available to other schools and departments at no charge.   Items that 

are no longer usable in the District are declared surplus. State Law requires School Board approval for 

District Property to be designated as surplus under §20-2-520 of the Georgia Code of Laws. The need 

to dispose of these items in an efficient, cost effective and expeditious manner is imperative to the district. 

Items are currently stored in the District warehouse that have been deemed surplus. A complete list of 

current surplus items is on file in the Superintendent’s office or on the District’s website under Meeting 

Agenda Items. All items listed are no longer of use by the District. 

Methods available to dispose of surplus items include: 

Public auction 

Sealed bid or private sale 

The State of Georgia Department of Administrative Services on-line and public auction services 

Sale to other public-school districts at costs equal to previous auction results 

Online auctions 

Negotiated contracts 

Upon Board approval of the attached lists, the Business Services Division will dispose of this surplus in a 

manner that is the most cost effective and efficient for the district as outlined in Administrative Rule 

DO-R.  Acceptable methods of disposal will be continually reviewed to maximize our return on investment. 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the recommendation for authorization of School Properties Disposal as detailed in the lists on file 

in the Superintendent’s office. 

COST:  

The District will receive revenue for the disposal of these items.  The revenues received will assist in 

deferring labor costs for management of the disposal process 

Account Charge code: N/A 

Budgeted: N/A 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

Jill Vestal 

Stephen Cochran 



TOTAL ASSETS

TECHNOLOGY

QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 CABINET‐ HEAD IN 1679864 10/13/05

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1812640 06/01/06

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 1839378 4V3QHD1 09/20/07

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 1891281 51Q2JN1 08/10/10

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 1891283 JLK2JN1 08/10/10

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 1896665 8G9QZN1 10/20/10

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 1897459 73L09P1 03/01/11

1 COPIER 1897092 CQK032381 03/14/11

1 COMPUTER‐TEACHER LAPTOP 1NYKKQ1 1NYKKQ1 06/03/11

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1898430 DMQFT2FLDFHW 06/16/11

1 COMPUTER‐TEACHER LAPTOP 1P4SKQ1 1P4SKQ1 06/28/11

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 1899822 5WKSXQ1 08/04/11

1 COMPUTER‐TEACHER LAPTOP 49XWKQ1 49XWKQ1 08/04/11

1 COMPUTER‐TEACHER LAPTOP 4BBXKQ1 4BBXKQ1 08/04/11

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP GCKK1R1 GCKK1R1 11/01/11

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1902017 DMQGLXFXDFHW 11/29/11

1 COMPUTER‐TABLET 1902016 DMRGLFNGDFHW 11/29/11

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 8DRG1R1 8DRG1R1 01/17/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 8DPJ1R1 8DPJ1R1 01/17/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 8F8G1R1 8F8G1R1 01/17/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 8FHC1R1 8FHC1R1 01/17/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 8DFC1R1 8DFC1R1 01/17/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G74F1R1 G74F1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G6SK1R1 G6SK1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP CRZD1R1 CRZD1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP GJYC1R1 GJYC1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G61J1R1 G61J1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP GJYQ1R1 GJYQ1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G63Q1R1 G63Q1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G6TN1R1 G6TN1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G65L1R1 G65L1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G88R1R1 G88R1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G82L1R1 G82L1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G8CF1R1 G8CF1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G7WN1R1 G7WN1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G7LH1R1 G7LH1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G81F1R1 G81F1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G7MM1R1 G7MM1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G7KQ1R1 G7KQ1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP CXRD1R1 CXRD1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP GJCH1R1 GJCH1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G6XN1R1 G6XN1R1 01/25/12

April 2023 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 03/21/2023 thru 04/24/2023

Page 1 of 20 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05182023



TOTAL ASSETS

April 2023 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 03/21/2023 thru 04/24/2023

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G6YJ1R1 G6YJ1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP GJFG1R1 GJFG1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP GH4P1R1 GH4P1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP GH7P1R1 GH7P1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP CXRJ1R1 CXRJ1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G87R1R1 G87R1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP CTBJ1R1 CTBJ1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G75Q1R1 G75Q1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP CS0F1R1 CS0F1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G85K1R1 G85K1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G7RM1R1 G7RM1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP CSZM1R1 CSZM1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP CTKK1R1 CTKK1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP GJ0J1R1 GJ0J1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP CTGH1R1 CTGH1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP CS2J1R1 CS2J1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G7DC1R1 G7DC1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP CS0J1R1 CS0J1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G7MG1R1 G7MG1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP CSXJ1R1 CSXJ1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G8BN1R1 G8BN1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP GJXL1R1 GJXL1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP GH8N1R1 GH8N1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP CT0P1R1 CT0P1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G7CC1R1 G7CC1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP CT9G1R1 CT9G1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP CT2F1R1 CT2F1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G7TP1R1 G7TP1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G7XJ1R1 G7XJ1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP GGQJ1R1 GGQJ1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G86P1R1 G86P1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP CR1M1R1 CR1M1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP CR8D1R1 CR8D1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP CS4H1R1 CS4H1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G7FC1R1 G7FC1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP CRDQ1R1 CRDQ1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP CRGN1R1 CRGN1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP CRKK1R1 CRKK1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP GJVH1R1 GJVH1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP GJVB1R1 GJVB1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP GJLP1R1 GJLP1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP GJFP1R1 GJFP1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP GJ0G1R1 GJ0G1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP GHZD1R1 GHZD1R1 01/25/12

Page 2 of 20 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05182023



TOTAL ASSETS

April 2023 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 03/21/2023 thru 04/24/2023

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP GHYP1R1 GHYP1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP GHDJ1R1 GHDJ1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP GH8P1R1 GH8P1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP GH8J1R1 GH8J1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP GH8C1R1 GH8C1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP GH6P1R1 GH6P1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP GGTJ1R1 GGTJ1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G88K1R1 G88K1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G88F1R1 G88F1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G88C1R1 G88C1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G87L1R1 G87L1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G87F1R1 G87F1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G85D1R1 G85D1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G82K1R1 G82K1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G81K1R1 G81K1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G80L1R1 G80L1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G7YK1R1 G7YK1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G7WP1R1 G7WP1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G7RJ1R1 G7RJ1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G7QM1R1 G7QM1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G7QK1R1 G7QK1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G7NJ1R1 G7NJ1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G7LM1R1 G7LM1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G7FL1R1 G7FL1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G7DK1R1 G7DK1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G6XB1R1 G6XB1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G6RQ1R1 G6RQ1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G6RM1R1 G6RM1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G6PB1R1 G6PB1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G6FL1R1 G6FL1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G6FC1R1 G6FC1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G6CQ1R1 G6CQ1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G6CL1R1 G6CL1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G64N1R1 G64N1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP CXSH1R1 CXSH1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP CXRG1R1 CXRG1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP CT0K1R1 CT0K1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP CS7M1R1 CS7M1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP CS5H1R1 CS5H1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP CS0G1R1 CS0G1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP CRYD1R1 CRYD1R1 01/25/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 8DNG1R1 8DNG1R1 01/30/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 8DXD1R1 8DXD1R1 01/30/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 8DXN1R1 8DXN1R1 01/30/12

Page 3 of 20 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05182023



TOTAL ASSETS

April 2023 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 03/21/2023 thru 04/24/2023

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP FZRGJS1 FZRGJS1 03/26/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP G96G1R1 G96G1R1 04/26/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 5YK34V1 5YK34V1 07/18/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 5XW24V1 5XW24V1 07/18/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 5Y404V1 5Y404V1 07/18/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 5YQV3V1 5YQV3V1 07/18/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 5X9X3V1 5X9X3V1 07/18/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 5Y734V1 5Y734V1 07/18/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 5YK14V1 5YK14V1 07/18/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 5W8V3V1 5W8V3V1 07/18/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 5YV04V1 5YV04V1 07/18/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 5XZX3V1 5XZX3V1 07/18/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 5WW14V1 5WW14V1 07/18/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 5XF04V1 5XF04V1 07/18/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 5XHX3V1 5XHX3V1 07/18/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 5XK04V1 5XK04V1 07/18/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 5YF34V1 5YF34V1 07/18/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 5WQ24V1 5WQ24V1 07/18/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 5W2W3V1 5W2W3V1 07/18/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 5WZ34V1 5WZ34V1 07/18/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 5Y524V1 5Y524V1 07/18/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 5Y614V1 5Y614V1 07/18/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 5WJ24V1 5WJ24V1 07/18/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 5X044V1 5X044V1 07/18/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 5YRW3V1 5YRW3V1 07/18/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 5Z1Y3V1 5Z1Y3V1 07/18/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 5X734V1 5X734V1 07/18/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 5XBX3V1 5XBX3V1 07/18/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 5YHV3V1 5YHV3V1 07/18/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 5YL24V1 5YL24V1 07/18/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 5W634V1 5W634V1 07/18/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 5WR34V1 5WR34V1 07/18/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 5X634V1 5X634V1 07/18/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 5Y724V1 5Y724V1 07/18/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 5XC34V1 5XC34V1 07/18/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 5XF34V1 5XF34V1 07/18/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 5XL24V1 5XL24V1 07/18/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 5Y4Z3V1 5Y4Z3V1 07/18/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 5YB14V1 5YB14V1 07/18/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 5YD04V1 5YD04V1 07/18/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 5W6Y3V1 5W6Y3V1 07/18/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 5WNW3V1 5WNW3V1 07/18/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 5WL04V1 5WL04V1 07/18/12

1 COMPUTER‐TABLET 1907837 D3147058A90 07/27/12

Page 4 of 20 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05182023



TOTAL ASSETS

April 2023 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 03/21/2023 thru 04/24/2023

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 6XWQNS1 6XWQNS1 08/07/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP DMZ34V1 DMZ34V1 08/15/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP DWQ9MS1 DWQ9MS1 08/16/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP DW9DMS1 DW9DMS1 08/16/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP DWS8MS1 DWS8MS1 08/16/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP DWX7MS1 DWX7MS1 08/16/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP DWVBMS1 DWVBMS1 08/16/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP JG434V1 JG434V1 08/23/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP JFY34V1 JFY34V1 08/23/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP DPM8NS1 DPM8NS1 09/06/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP GQCCNS1 GQCCNS1 09/06/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP DQ3BNS1 DQ3BNS1 09/06/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP DPTDNS1 DPTDNS1 09/06/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP DQ08NS1 DQ08NS1 09/06/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP DPZCNS1 DPZCNS1 09/06/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP DPV7NS1 DPV7NS1 09/06/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP DPX7NS1 DPX7NS1 09/06/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP DPWFNS1 DPWFNS1 09/06/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP DPY9NS1 DPY9NS1 09/06/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP DPTCNS1 DPTCNS1 09/06/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP DQ4BNS1 DQ4BNS1 09/06/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP DPV9NS1 DPV9NS1 09/06/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP DQ6BNS1 DQ6BNS1 09/06/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP DQ38NS1 DQ38NS1 09/06/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP DQ6FNS1 DQ6FNS1 09/06/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1908599 DMRJCE8XDFHW 10/10/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1908601 DMRJCPSVDFHW 10/10/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1908602 DMRJCKWADFHW 10/10/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1908604 DMRJCK6QDFHW 10/10/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1908605 DMRJCHZHDFHW 10/10/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1908606 DMRJCH0PDFHW 10/10/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1908607 DMRJCHZIDFHW 10/10/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1908609 DMQJCRG8DFHW 10/10/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1908610 DMQJCNN5DFHW 10/10/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1908613 DMQJCU8NDFHW 10/10/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1908615 DMQJCU8HDFHW 10/10/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1908617 DMQJCQ39DFHW 10/10/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1908618 DMRJCHYQDFHW 10/10/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1908619 DMQJCLESDFHW 10/10/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1908620 DMQJCJJ6DFHW 10/10/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1908621 DMQJCN0CDFHW 10/10/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1908623 DMQJCNUUDFHW 10/10/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1908624 DMQJCLBFDFHW 10/10/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1908625 DMQJCNN7DFHW 10/10/12

Page 5 of 20 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05182023



TOTAL ASSETS

April 2023 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 03/21/2023 thru 04/24/2023

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1908626 DMQJCPJRDFHW 10/10/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1908627 DMQJCRGCDFHW 10/10/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1908628 DMQJCQ8YDFHW 10/10/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1908680 DYVJGKFTDFHW 10/22/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1920927 DMRJM6MXF182 11/13/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1920926 DMRJME8NF182 11/13/12

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1920974 DYVJVTTLDFHW 01/03/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP BKHTPW1 BKHTPW1 01/08/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1910929 DMPK25NXDFHW 01/29/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1910933 DMPK2659DFHW 01/29/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP DVDSPW1 DVDSPW1 02/19/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP DVNSPW1 DVNSPW1 02/19/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP H7NTPW1 H7NTPW1 02/19/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1911894 DYVJV7U8DFHW 03/13/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1911897 DYVJVK9WDFHW 03/13/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1911898 F5YK9KXKDFHW 03/13/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1911908 F5YK9756DFHW 03/13/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1911909 F5YK9L7HDFHW 03/13/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1911916 F5YK9K24DFHW 03/13/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 4FNPSW1 4FNPSW1 03/19/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 4FNQSW1 4FNQSW1 03/19/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 4FNRSW1 4FNRSW1 03/19/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 4FRRSW1 4FRRSW1 03/19/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1912762 F5YKF1XSDFHW 05/28/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1912764 F5YKF09RDFHW 05/28/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1912767 F5YKFGCCDFHW 05/28/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1912769 F5XKFFVLDFHW 05/28/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1909864 F5RKN4MGDFHW 06/20/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1909868 F5RKN5JDDFHW 06/20/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1909869 F5RKN1Y8DFHW 06/20/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1909870 F5RKN5HFDFHW 06/20/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1909871 F5RKN3GUDFHW 06/20/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1909872 F5RKMJQQDFHW 06/20/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1909873 F5RKN3GPDFHW 06/20/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1909877 F5RKN3NHDFHW 06/20/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1909884 F5RKMPPTDFHW 06/20/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1909886 F5RKMMVFDFHW 06/20/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1909887 F5RKMMAGDFHW 06/20/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1909889 F5RKMMV8DFHW 06/20/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1909891 F5RKMR4EDFHW 06/20/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1909893 F5RKMP7XDFHW 06/20/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1909894 F5RKN25SDFHW 06/20/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1909895 F5RKM6V9DFHW 06/20/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1909896 F5RKMJT1DFHW 06/20/13

Page 6 of 20 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05182023



TOTAL ASSETS

April 2023 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 03/21/2023 thru 04/24/2023

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1909897 F5RKMNUMDFHW 06/20/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1909901 F5RKMQDGDFHW 06/20/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1909902 F5RKMLNDDFHW 06/20/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1909903 F5RKM16PDFHW 06/20/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1909905 F5RKN3SNDFHW 06/20/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1909925 F5RKMPG6DFHW 06/20/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1909926 F5RKM2D5DFHW 06/20/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1909927 F5RKMN8DDFHW 06/20/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1909929 F5RKM18LDFHW 06/20/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1909930 F5RKMQDJDFHW 06/20/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP HPK0CX1 HPK0CX1 06/27/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1912256 DYTKP1YRDFHW 08/16/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1914899 DYTKQJN3DFHW 09/04/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1914908 DYTKPWT2DFHW 09/04/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1914919 DYTKQEDKDFHW 09/04/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1914928 DYTKQA53DFHW 09/04/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1914933 DYTKQ1RZDFHW 09/04/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1914936 DYTKQEX0DFHW 09/04/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 4VT89Y1 4VT89Y1 09/17/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1916405 DYTKLPT5DFHW 10/29/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1916406 DYTKLJUUDFHW 10/29/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1916407 DYTKLQBCDFHW 10/29/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1916408 DYTKLJU2DFHW 10/29/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1916414 DYTKLQCEDFHW 10/29/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1916415 DYTKLQDSDFHW 10/29/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1916417 DYTKLQC5DFHW 10/29/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1916423 DYTKMES7DFHW 10/29/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1916434 DYTKN0BLDFHW 10/29/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1916441 DYTKN0CDDFHW 10/29/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP J2XC8Z1 J2XC8Z1 11/05/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 7V2L8Z1 7V2L8Z1 11/19/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1916160 DYTLH0U0DFHW 12/04/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1916161 DYTLH1LNDFHW 12/04/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1916163 DYTKR25KDKPH 12/04/13

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1918764 F5RLKFU8DKPH 04/29/14

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1919507 F5RLVHHQDKPH 05/19/14

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1919508 F5RLLM47DFHW 05/19/14

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP CLFLL02 CLFLL02 05/22/14

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1929975 DMQMCEKUF182 05/23/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1919340 05/29/14

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP FR8YT12 FR8YT12 06/12/14

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 44Q0N02 44Q0N02 06/17/14

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 46R1N02 46R1N02 06/17/14

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1920159 DMQMQLZFF182 06/19/14

Page 7 of 20 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05182023



TOTAL ASSETS

April 2023 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 03/21/2023 thru 04/24/2023

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 8F4FM02 8F4FM02 06/19/14

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 8KX8M02 8KX8M02 06/19/14

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 8FG8M02 8FG8M02 06/19/14

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 24L0V12 24L0V12 06/19/14

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 24C3V12 24C3V12 06/19/14

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP CJ8DW12 CJ8DW12 06/24/14

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 8PMCM02 8PMCM02 06/24/14

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 8RXDM02 8RXDM02 06/24/14

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 8QVCM02 8QVCM02 06/24/14

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 8QS8M02 8QS8M02 06/24/14

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1928093 DMPMQX9TF182 06/30/14

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 89ZBM02 89ZBM02 06/30/14

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 88ZFM02 88ZFM02 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR‐ VIDEO 1923594 PDL4E03629000 07/21/14

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP JCR8H12 JCR8H12 08/04/14

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 8T6TW12 8T6TW12 08/12/14

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 1B32Z12 1B32Z12 08/26/14

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1928802 F9FN65CLF196 08/27/14

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1928803 DYVLX65PDFHW 08/27/14

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1928077 DMQMWBK1FK11 08/28/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1929922 11/11/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1929923 11/11/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1929935 11/11/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1929948 11/11/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930503 11/12/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930504 11/12/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930507 11/12/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930508 11/12/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930509 11/12/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930511 11/12/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930512 11/12/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930514 11/12/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930517 11/12/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930528 11/12/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930530 11/12/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930534 11/12/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930536 11/12/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930537 11/12/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930539 11/12/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930540 11/12/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930543 11/12/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930544 11/12/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930545 11/12/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930546 11/12/14

Page 8 of 20 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05182023



TOTAL ASSETS

April 2023 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 03/21/2023 thru 04/24/2023

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930547 11/12/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930552 11/12/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930554 11/12/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930558 11/12/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930559 11/12/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930562 11/12/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930565 11/12/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930563 11/12/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930564 11/12/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930204 12/04/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930205 12/04/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930206 12/04/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930189 12/04/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930194 12/04/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930192 12/04/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930198 12/04/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926400 12/09/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926422 12/09/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926424 12/09/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926572 12/19/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926573 12/19/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926575 12/19/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926576 12/19/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926578 12/19/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926579 12/19/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926586 12/19/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926588 12/19/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926590 12/19/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926591 12/19/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926592 12/19/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926594 12/19/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926596 12/19/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926598 12/19/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926599 12/19/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926602 12/19/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926607 12/19/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926609 12/19/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926610 12/19/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926611 12/19/14

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926612 12/19/14

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1931332 DMRMXDDKFK10 01/08/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1931334 DMQN1ZXQFK10 01/08/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1931338 DMPMXWX2FK10 01/08/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1927673 01/23/15

Page 9 of 20 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05182023



TOTAL ASSETS

April 2023 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 03/21/2023 thru 04/24/2023

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1927681 01/23/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1927685 01/23/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930151 01/29/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930159 01/29/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930186 01/29/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930179 01/29/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930181 01/29/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1930195 01/29/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926681 01/29/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926683 01/29/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926675 01/29/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926783 01/29/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926784 01/29/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926688 01/29/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926682 01/29/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926697 01/29/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926713 01/29/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926703 01/29/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926700 01/29/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926711 01/29/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926710 01/29/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1934852 DMPP6ZUPFK10 02/19/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1934859 DMPP6VSTFK10 02/19/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP J4VJR22 J4VJR22 03/04/15

1 COPIER 1936786 CALD18229 03/17/15

1 COPIER 1936788 CALD18224 03/17/15

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 7X3TM32 7X3TM32 04/22/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 2MNJC32 2MNJC32 04/27/15

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP DW6NM32 DW6NM32 05/26/15

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 8Y9KM32 8Y9KM32 06/02/15

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP DHY3M32 DHY3M32 06/03/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1938602 DMPPD39GFK10 06/08/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1938620 DMPPN2BHG5VJ 06/08/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940960 06/15/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940190 06/25/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940197 06/25/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940299 06/25/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940300 06/25/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940301 06/25/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940303 06/25/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940304 06/25/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940305 06/25/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940306 06/25/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940307 06/25/15

Page 10 of 20 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05182023



TOTAL ASSETS

April 2023 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 03/21/2023 thru 04/24/2023

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940308 06/25/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940309 06/25/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940310 06/25/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940311 06/25/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940312 06/25/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940313 06/25/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940314 06/25/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940316 06/25/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940317 06/25/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940318 06/25/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940319 06/25/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940320 06/25/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940321 06/25/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940322 06/25/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940323 06/25/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940324 06/25/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940325 06/25/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940326 06/25/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940327 06/25/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940328 06/25/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 1939503 BJ30S32 06/29/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 1939557 5PQYR32 06/29/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940146 06/29/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1940150 06/29/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 79DVG42 79DVG42 06/30/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 9CDVG42 9CDVG42 06/30/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP BXG4R52 BXG4R52 06/30/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP B0JDF42 B0JDF42 06/30/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP B0Q8F42 B0Q8F42 06/30/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 2SGND42 2SGND42 06/30/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 2SGPD42 2SGPD42 06/30/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 2SMND42 2SMND42 06/30/15

1 COPIER 1943419 CAAE18733 06/30/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943130 DMPPV7VQG5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943132 DMPPV4PJG5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943133 DMPPV50LG5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943134 DMPPTNMVG5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943135 DMPPV4PCG5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943136 DMPPTNCJG5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943137 DMPPV50FG5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943138 DMPPV4JUG5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943141 DMPPV57KG5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943146 DMPPT9KAG5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943147 DMPPV51DG5VJ 08/21/15

Page 11 of 20 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05182023



TOTAL ASSETS

April 2023 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 03/21/2023 thru 04/24/2023

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943148 DMPPV423G5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943149 DMPPV81DG5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943150 DMPPV4PFG5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943151 DMPPTNE9G5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943152 DMPPV4PEG5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943153 DMPPV812G5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943154 DMPPV52DG5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943155 DMPPTNHKG5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943156 DMPPV7LKG5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943157 DMPPV4P1G5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943158 DMPPV81FG5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943161 DMPPV7VVG5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943162 DMPPV7FCG5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943163 DMPPV44MG5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943164 DMPPV525G5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943165 DMPPV818G5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943166 DMPPV55TG5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943169 DMPPV52FG5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943170 DMPPV7TLG5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943171 DMPPV7SRG5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943172 DMPPV4MJG5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943173 DMPPV7EGG5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943174 DMPPV2RJG5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943175 DMPPV7GNG5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943176 DMPPV4Q9G5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943177 DMPPV40ZG5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943178 DMPPV7X7G5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943180 DMPPV81QG5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943181 DMPPV41YG5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943182 DMPPV1E3G5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943183 DMPPV2Q5G5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943186 DMPPV2PLG5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943187 DMPPV45PG5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943189 DMPPV7J8G5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943191 DMPPV46TG5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943192 DMPPV7FSG5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943198 DMPPV415G5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943199 DMPPV7SWG5VJ 08/21/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1943205 DMPPV4YHG5VJ 08/21/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944826 08/27/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944829 08/27/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944835 08/27/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944815 08/27/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944876 08/27/15

Page 12 of 20 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05182023



TOTAL ASSETS

April 2023 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 03/21/2023 thru 04/24/2023

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944878 08/27/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944887 08/27/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944888 08/27/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944889 08/27/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944890 08/27/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944891 08/27/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944892 08/27/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944893 08/27/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944895 08/27/15

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1945054 08/27/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 274V052 274V052 09/24/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 3Q4JL52 3Q4JL52 09/28/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP CT2JL52 CT2JL52 09/28/15

1 VENUE 11 PRO TABLETS 9YJKT22 9YJKT22 09/30/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 4TQ9N52 4TQ9N52 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 7G0BN52 7G0BN52 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP JBQ9N52 JBQ9N52 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 5G0BN52 5G0BN52 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP DF0BN52 DF0BN52 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 6FQ9N52 6FQ9N52 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP HDQ9N52 HDQ9N52 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 2DQ9N52 2DQ9N52 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 6DQ9N52 6DQ9N52 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP H9Q9N52 H9Q9N52 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 6GQ9N52 6GQ9N52 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP DDQ9N52 DDQ9N52 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP GDQ9N52 GDQ9N52 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP GCQ9N52 GCQ9N52 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 7DQ9N52 7DQ9N52 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 59Q9N52 59Q9N52 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 2GQ9N52 2GQ9N52 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 9VQ9N52 9VQ9N52 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP HSQ9N52 HSQ9N52 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP CSQ9N52 CSQ9N52 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP DHQ9N52 DHQ9N52 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP F7Q9N52 F7Q9N52 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 3WQ9N52 3WQ9N52 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP FBQ9N52 FBQ9N52 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 1F0BN52 1F0BN52 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP HCQ9N52 HCQ9N52 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 8H0BN52 8H0BN52 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP GVQ9N52 GVQ9N52 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP JHQ9N52 JHQ9N52 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP D7Q9N52 D7Q9N52 11/09/15

Page 13 of 20 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05182023



TOTAL ASSETS

April 2023 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 03/21/2023 thru 04/24/2023

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 3TQ9N52 3TQ9N52 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 7FQ9N52 7FQ9N52 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP GGQ9N52 GGQ9N52 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP HF0BN52 HF0BN52 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 7HQ9N52 7HQ9N52 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 9SQ9N52 9SQ9N52 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP J7Q9N52 J7Q9N52 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 89Q9N52 89Q9N52 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 2CQ9N52 2CQ9N52 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 6HQ9N52 6HQ9N52 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP 6LF5V62 6LF5V62 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP 6LM8V62 6LM8V62 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP 6LM4V62 6LM4V62 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP 68YYP52 68YYP52 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP 68R4V62 68R4V62 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP 6LJ6V62 6LJ6V62 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP 6LP4V62 6LP4V62 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP 5N75V62 5N75V62 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP 5655V62 5655V62 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP 5L19V62 5L19V62 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP 5VFBV62 5VFBV62 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP 5N45V62 5N45V62 11/09/15

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP 6M35V62 6M35V62 11/17/15

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP 94V8V62 94V8V62 12/03/15

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP 9FX6282 9FX6282 12/03/15

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP 9DKZP52 9DKZP52 12/03/15

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP 9F76282 9F76282 12/03/15

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1946394 DMPK22SLDFHW 01/26/16

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1946397 F6QQQ05HDFHW 01/26/16

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1946398 F5YK9K38DFHW 01/26/16

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1946508 DMPPLMXAFK10 02/02/16

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP HMDM782 HMDM782 02/12/16

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1947143 F9GQV0NQFCM5 03/17/16

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1947392 DMPRCC10FK11 03/21/16

1 PRINTER‐LASER 1947164 7558102535406 03/22/16

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP BXWZP52 BXWZP52 04/01/16

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP BXZ4V62 BXZ4V62 04/01/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 8XL9C82 8XL9C82 04/13/16

1 COPIER 1947774 CAAF30719 04/26/16

1 COPIER 1948294 CAAF30533 05/04/16

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP FZCRD82 FZCRD82 05/19/16

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 3YCRD82 3YCRD82 05/19/16

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948969 06/15/16

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948970 06/15/16

Page 14 of 20 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05182023



TOTAL ASSETS

April 2023 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 03/21/2023 thru 04/24/2023

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948971 06/15/16

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948972 06/15/16

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948973 06/15/16

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP 75DN482 75DN482 06/23/16

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 9D38282 9D38282 06/30/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 5BCVWB2 5BCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 2FCVWB2 2FCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP CFCVWB2 CFCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 5HCVWB2 5HCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP JBCVWB2 JBCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 3GCVWB2 3GCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP BDCVWB2 BDCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 7BCVWB2 7BCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 5CCVWB2 5CCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP BCCVWB2 BCCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 9DCVWB2 9DCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP DHCVWB2 DHCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP D3CVWB2 D3CVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP J9CVWB2 J9CVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 9GCVWB2 9GCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 8DCVWB2 8DCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 6CCVWB2 6CCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP GGCVWB2 GGCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP CBCVWB2 CBCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP GCCVWB2 GCCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 7DCVWB2 7DCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP GHCVWB2 GHCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP HDCVWB2 HDCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 6BCVWB2 6BCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP JHCVWB2 JHCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 6FCVWB2 6FCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 5GCVWB2 5GCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 1FCVWB2 1FCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP F3CVWB2 F3CVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 4FCVWB2 4FCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 3CCVWB2 3CCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP C3CVWB2 C3CVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 8HCVWB2 8HCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP HFCVWB2 HFCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 1BCVWB2 1BCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 2GCVWB2 2GCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP GDCVWB2 GDCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 2CCVWB2 2CCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP JGCVWB2 JGCVWB2 07/13/16

Page 15 of 20 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05182023



TOTAL ASSETS

April 2023 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 03/21/2023 thru 04/24/2023

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 4GCVWB2 4GCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP FCCVWB2 FCCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP FBCVWB2 FBCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP BGCVWB2 BGCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 8CCVWB2 8CCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP HGCVWB2 HGCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP BFCVWB2 BFCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 6DCVWB2 6DCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP CCCVWB2 CCCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 6GCVWB2 6GCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP HHCVWB2 HHCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 1GCVWB2 1GCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 7HCVWB2 7HCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 9FCVWB2 9FCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP DCCVWB2 DCCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 4CCVWB2 4CCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 3BCVWB2 3BCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 1CCVWB2 1CCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 9CCVWB2 9CCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP FFCVWB2 FFCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 7FCVWB2 7FCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP CHCVWB2 CHCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP FGCVWB2 FGCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 5DCVWB2 5DCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP DDCVWB2 DDCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 9BCVWB2 9BCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP HCCVWB2 HCCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP HBCVWB2 HBCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP FHCVWB2 FHCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP FDCVWB2 FDCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP DGCVWB2 DGCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP DBCVWB2 DBCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP JFCVWB2 JFCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 2BCVWB2 2BCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 2DCVWB2 2DCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 2HCVWB2 2HCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 6HCVWB2 6HCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 7CCVWB2 7CCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 9HCVWB2 9HCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 3FCVWB2 3FCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 4BCVWB2 4BCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 1DCVWB2 1DCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 8BCVWB2 8BCVWB2 07/13/16

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1948857 DMPS2K2NG5VW 07/25/16

Page 16 of 20 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05182023



TOTAL ASSETS

April 2023 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 03/21/2023 thru 04/24/2023

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1948869 DMPS2MYUG5VW 07/25/16

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1948884 DMPS2N8BG5VW 07/25/16

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1948888 DMPS2PPDG5VW 07/25/16

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1948833 DMPS2P25G5VW 07/25/16

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1949414 DMPS3DJ3G5VW 07/25/16

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP 7QCGZC2 7QCGZC2 08/12/16

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP FYM5V62 FYM5V62 08/12/16

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP FYLC8C2 FYLC8C2 08/12/16

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP FYRPBB2 FYRPBB2 08/12/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 72YDXB2 72YDXB2 08/12/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 73N8XB2 73N8XB2 08/12/16

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 75N8XB2 75N8XB2 08/12/16

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 83CVPD2 83CVPD2 08/24/16

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP FLKHZC2 FLKHZC2 09/22/16

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 99XHZB2 99XHZB2 09/29/16

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 67XHZB2 67XHZB2 09/29/16

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 77XHZB2 77XHZB2 09/29/16

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 79XHZB2 79XHZB2 09/29/16

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP 4PY2DD2 4PY2DD2 10/03/16

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP 861DZC2 861DZC2 10/03/16

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1951377 F9GSCHKTFCM6 12/20/16

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1951378 F9FSPCCUFCM6 12/20/16

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1951020 DMPSYDZSHG5D 01/11/17

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1952862 DMPT289CG5W1 01/30/17

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1952531 DMPT49JFG5W1 02/09/17

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1951826 DMPSY4G2G5W1 02/10/17

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1952084 02/27/17

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1952086 02/27/17

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1952057 F9FT737EHGJ3 03/08/17

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP FSX4DH2 FSX4DH2 03/08/17

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP FSR9DH2 FSR9DH2 03/08/17

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP FSR3DH2 FSR3DH2 03/08/17

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP FSY9DH2 FSY9DH2 03/08/17

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 2VSY1F2 2VSY1F2 03/21/17

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 4TMB2F2 4TMB2F2 03/21/17

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 2SMB2F2 2SMB2F2 03/21/17

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 6TLB2F2 6TLB2F2 03/21/17

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 1TLB2F2 1TLB2F2 03/21/17

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 321P2F2 321P2F2 03/22/17

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 421P2F2 421P2F2 03/22/17

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP J11P2F2 J11P2F2 03/22/17

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP G11P2F2 G11P2F2 03/22/17

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 921P2F2 921P2F2 03/22/17

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 7J0M3F2 7J0M3F2 04/17/17

Page 17 of 20 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05182023



TOTAL ASSETS

April 2023 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 03/21/2023 thru 04/24/2023

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP HLMN4F2 HLMN4F2 05/08/17

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP BQMN4F2 BQMN4F2 05/08/17

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 6QZL3F2 6QZL3F2 05/23/17

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 6J0M3F2 6J0M3F2 05/23/17

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 3QZL3F2 3QZL3F2 05/23/17

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP B23DKH2 B23DKH2 05/31/17

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP B1CJHH2 B1CJHH2 05/31/17

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP B1JHHH2 B1JHHH2 05/31/17

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP B19GKH2 B19GKH2 05/31/17

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP B18FKH2 B18FKH2 05/31/17

1 COPIER 1955307 CGAG53450 06/30/17

1 COPIER 1955309 CGAG53564 06/30/17

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP C5K0GK2 C5K0GK2 07/25/17

1 COPIER 1955337 CIDG18607 08/03/17

1 COPIER 1955350 CIFG20193 08/21/17

1 COPIER 1956535 CGGG23704 09/21/17

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP 3YR2JL2 3YR2JL2 11/09/17

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP 3YR7JL2 3YR7JL2 11/09/17

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP 3YV8JL2 3YV8JL2 11/09/17

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP 3YT3JL2 3YT3JL2 11/09/17

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP 3YV2JL2 3YV2JL2 11/09/17

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP 3YQ4JL2 3YQ4JL2 11/09/17

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP 3YQ8JL2 3YQ8JL2 11/09/17

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP 3YS4JL2 3YS4JL2 11/09/17

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP 3YQ7JL2 3YQ7JL2 11/09/17

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP 3YS7JL2 3YS7JL2 11/09/17

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP 3YV7JL2 3YV7JL2 11/09/17

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP 3YV4JL2 3YV4JL2 11/09/17

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP 3YR3JL2 3YR3JL2 11/09/17

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP 3YQ6JL2 3YQ6JL2 11/09/17

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP 3YS6JL2 3YS6JL2 11/09/17

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP 3YT4JL2 3YT4JL2 11/09/17

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP 3YS2JL2 3YS2JL2 11/09/17

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP 3YS3JL2 3YS3JL2 11/09/17

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 58BGRJ2 58BGRJ2 11/15/17

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1958176 GCTV7BJUHLFD 11/20/17

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1958183 GCTV7NFLHLFD 11/20/17

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1958192 GCTV7N61HLFD 11/20/17

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 2CTDSJ2 2CTDSJ2 11/30/17

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP JB8GMH2 JB8GMH2 12/01/17

1 COPIER 1958298 CIGG21159 12/05/17

1 COPIER 1958297 CIGG20866 12/05/17

1 COPIER 1957199 CIGG21139 12/18/17

1 COPIER 1957200 CIEG19435 12/18/17

Page 18 of 20 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05182023



TOTAL ASSETS

April 2023 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 03/21/2023 thru 04/24/2023

1 COPIER 1958572 CIHG21803 01/04/18

1 COPIER 1959327 CIDG18012 02/15/18

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1959430 GG7W60CXHLFD 02/26/18

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1959337 GG7W4B3EHLFD 02/26/18

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1959401 GG7W4C63HLFD 02/26/18

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1959347 GG7W32XBHLFD 02/26/18

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1959351 GG7W48SSHLD 02/26/18

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1959352 GG7W437JHLFD 02/26/18

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 1959086 F9T69N2 03/27/18

1 COMPUTER‐DESKTOP BVFN9N2 BVFN9N2 04/12/18

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 2QJ51N2 2QJ51N2 04/12/18

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 87P79N2 87P79N2 04/13/18

1 COPIER 1959830 CIEG19084 04/23/18

1 COPIER 1959831 CIEG19093 04/23/18

1 COPIER 1959832 CIEG19066 04/23/18

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 76WLDT2 76WLDT2 04/23/19

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP F266PV2 F266PV2 06/10/19

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 7XQ1PV2 7XQ1PV2 06/10/19

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 7CZJPV2 7CZJPV2 06/10/19

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP GD1CH53 GD1CH53 06/10/19

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP C9QYMV2 C9QYMV2 06/10/19

1 COMPUTER ‐ TABLET 1971817 DN6FN38VDKPK 03/13/20

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP G4ZPM33 G4ZPM33 06/23/20

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 7X4PM33 7X4PM33 06/23/20

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 1978003 3VVK9FCN904474 10/01/20

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 1979601 3VVK9FCN903284 10/01/20

1 COMPUTER ‐ DESKTOP 1977795 C02F70XS07F6 02/26/21

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP HCGB3D3 HCGB3D3 06/30/21

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 1BNM0F3 1BNM0F3 06/30/21

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 3Q863D3 3Q863D3 06/30/21

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 9T6C3D3 9T6C3D3 06/30/21

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP BVSG6D3 BVSG6D3 06/30/21

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP FJCS3F3 FJCS3F3 06/30/21

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP JYXD8C3 JYXD8C3 06/30/21

1 COMPUTER‐LAPTOP 9XBD7C3 9XBD7C3 06/30/21

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP FFVP8C3 FFVP8C3 11/30/21

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP JKBFBC3 JKBFBC3 12/17/21

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 2LDC8G3 2LDC8G3 12/17/21

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 1V1D8G3 1V1D8G3 12/17/21

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP 2BC39C3 2BC39C3 01/31/22

1 COMPUTER ‐ LAPTOP DSN98G3 DSN98G3 03/31/22

TOTAL TECHNOLOGY ‐ 831

MISC. INSTRUCTIONAL TECHNOLOGY

Page 19 of 20 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05182023



TOTAL ASSETS

April 2023 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 03/21/2023 thru 04/24/2023

QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 PROJECTOR‐ VIDEO 1621385 0008380 04/01/02

1 PROJECTOR‐ VIDEO 1807346 H6C004323 04/27/06

1 PROJECTOR‐ VIDEO 1807347 H6C007257 07/10/06

1 0200‐INST‐HEALTH 1873605 881‐62B50‐M 06/13/08

1 VIDEO PRODUCTION 1869333 11/10/08

1 1353‐LAB‐TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER 1873586 081472 04/14/09

1 PROJECTOR‐ VIDEO 1879932 0011337 10/28/09

1 SCREEN/DEVICE‐ INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1881875 C0907170506 12/14/09

TOTAL MISC INST. TECHNOLOGY ‐ 8

MAINTENANCE

QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 BURNISHER‐ RIDING 1813839 1937049 09/19/06

1 FLOOR CLEANER/SCRUBBER 1880333 7100‐10443840 09/28/09

TOTAL MAINTENANCE ‐ 2

FOOD AND NUTRITION

QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 FOOD SERVICE KITCHEN EQUIP 1682398 0505036101198‐T 07/14/05

1 FOOD SERVICE KITCHEN EQUIP 1682399 0505036101203‐T 07/14/05

1 FOOD SERVICE KITCHEN EQUIP 1682401 0505036101205‐T 07/14/05

1 FOOD SERVICE KITCHEN EQUIP 1682402 0505036101199‐T 07/14/05

TOTAL FOOD AND NUTRITION ‐ 4

PORTABLES

QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 MOBILE CLASSROOM 9014016 DSI‐672401 02/20/14

TOTAL PORTABLES ‐ 1

Page 20 of 20 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_05182023



7/15/2022 ID 947 - Food Choppers $6,800.00 $6,630.00
7/15/2022 ID 948 - Copiers $999.38 $999.38
7/15/2022 ID 949 - Copiers $1,194.38 $1,194.38
7/15/2022 ID 950 - Copiers $1,291.88 $1,291.88
7/26/2022 ID 944 - Food Choppers $8,500.00 $8,287.50
7/26/2022 ID 945 - Food Choppers $8,600.00 $8,385.00
7/26/2022 ID 946 - Food Choppers $7,600.00 $7,410.00
9/2/2022 ID 952 - Food Choppers $5,050.00 $4,923.75
9/2/2022 ID 953 - Food Choppers $5,450.00 $5,313.75
9/2/2022 ID 954 - Food Choppers $4,600.00 $4,485.00
9/2/2022 ID 955 -  Food Choppers $4,150.00 $4,046.00
9/9/2022 ID 959 - Audio Visual Equipment $472.88 $472.88

9/16/2022 ID 956 - Copiers $22.00 $22.00
9/16/2022 ID 958 - Upright Piano $20.00 $20.00
9/16/2022 ID 962 - 32 Channel Mixer $303.23 $303.23
9/16/2022 ID 965 - Peavey Sound System $302.25 $302.25
9/16/2022 ID 966 - Prep Tables $204.75 $204.75
9/16/2022 ID 968 - Food Choppers $3,331.39 $3,168.75
9/23/2022 ID 974 - Advance Burnisher $351.00 $351.00
9/23/2022 ID 975 - Minuteman Scrubber $45.00 $45.00
9/23/2022 ID 976 - KIAVAC $258.38 $258.38
10/3/2022 ID 977 - Riding Scrubber $609.38 $609.38
10/3/2022 ID 978 - Mixing Console $205.73 $205.73
10/3/2022 ID 981 - Mixer EQ $208.65 $208.65
10/3/2022 ID 983 - Keyboards $227.31 $227.31
10/3/2022 ID 985 - Projector $32.00 $32.00
10/7/2022 ID 970 - Food Chopper Parts $220.00 $214.50
10/7/2022 ID 979 - Audio Visual Equipment $20.00 $20.00
10/7/2022 ID 982 - Audion Visual Equipment $175.00 $175.00
10/7/2022 ID 984 - Peavey Escort Sound System $253.50 $253.50

10/14/2022 ID 1008 - Pressure Washer $121.99 $121.99
10/14/2022 ID 969 - Food Choppers $725.00 $706.88
10/14/2022 ID 971 - Food Choppers $2,026.00 $1,975.35
10/14/2022 ID 986 - Robitics Parts $156.00 $156.00
10/14/2022 ID 997 - Prep Table $190.00 $185.00
10/14/2022 ID 998 - Prep Table $235.00 $229.13
10/21/2022 ID 1000 - Copiers $3,914.63 $3,914.63
10/21/2022 ID 1001 - Copiers $3,778.13 $3,778.13
10/21/2022 ID 1003 - Various Police Car Equipment $399.75 $399.75
10/21/2022 ID 1004 - Hydrotherapy Whirlpool $130.00 $130.00
10/21/2022 ID 1005 - Landscaping Equipment $175.00 $175.00

Check Date Item/GovDeals.com
Gross 

Sales Price
Net

Revenue

FY 2023 YTD Surplus Sales/Recycling Revenue 



10/21/2022 ID 1009 - Automotive Tools and Equipment $89.00 $89.00
10/21/2022 ID 957 - 24 Channel Mixer $95.00 $95.00
10/21/2022 ID 960 - 32 Channel Mixer $140.00 $140.00
10/21/2022 ID 967 - Shop Equipment $292.50 $292.50
10/21/2022 ID 973 - Yamaha Upright Piano $74.08 $74.08
10/21/2022 ID 980 - Mobile Sound Equipment $155.00 $155.00
10/21/2022 ID 987 - Gaming Flight Contols $141.00 $141.00
10/21/2022 ID 989 - Univex Peeler $253.50 $253.50
10/21/2022 ID 992 - True T-49 Refrigerator $760.50 $760.50
10/21/2022 ID 993 - CVap Holding Cabinet $877.50 $877.50
10/21/2022 ID 994 - CVap Holding Cabinet $1,096.88 $1,096.88
10/21/2022 ID 995 - CVap Holding Cabinet $1,170.00 $1,170.00
10/21/2022 ID 999 - Copiers $2,461.88 $2,461.88
10/28/2022 ID 988 - Food Chopper $1,308.45 $1,308.45
10/28/2022 ID 990 - Tralsen Refrigerator $195.00 $195.00
10/28/2022 ID 991 - SaniServ D-200 $449.48 $449.48
10/28/2022 ID 1006 - Automive Liftin Equip. $294.45 $294.45
10/28/2022 ID 1007 - MIG Welder $459.23 $459.23
10/28/2022 ID 1014 - Custodial Equip. $70.00 $70.00
10/28/2022 ID 1017 - Custodial Equip. $55.00 $55.00
10/28/2022 ID 1020 - Custodial Equip. $116.00 $116.00
10/28/2022 ID 1021 - Custodial Equip. $20.00 $20.00
10/28/2022 ID 1033 - Custodial Equip. $160.00 $160.00
11/4/2022 ID 1002 - Prep Table $210.00 $204.75
11/4/2022 ID 1010 - Tennant Burnisher $95.00 $95.00
11/4/2022 ID 1012 - Advance Riding Burnisher $145.00 $145.00
11/4/2022 ID 1013 - Advance Riding Burnisher $145.00 $145.00
11/4/2022 ID 1015 - Advance Aquamatic $47.00 $47.00
11/4/2022 ID 1016 - Advance Whirlamatic $67.00 $67.00
11/4/2022 ID 1018 - Vacuum Cleaners $26.00 $26.00
11/4/2022 ID 1019 - Wet/Dry Vacuum $126.00 $126.00
11/4/2022 ID 1022 - Vacuum Cleaners $45.00 $45.00
11/4/2022 ID 1023 - Floor Scrubber $343.20 $343.20
11/4/2022 ID 1024 - Floor Cleaning Equipment $307.13 $307.13
11/4/2022 ID 1025 - Tennant 5400 $780.00 $780.00
11/4/2022 ID 1026 - Advance Whirlamatic $98.00 $98.00
11/4/2022 ID 1207 - Ice Machine $542.10 $542.10
11/4/2022 ID 1028 - Wooden Stools $35.00 $35.00
11/4/2022 ID 1029 - Wooden Stools $45.00 $45.00
11/4/2022 ID 1030 - Denon 700R $70.00 $70.00
11/4/2022 ID 1031 - Wet/Dry Vacuum $102.00 $102.00
11/4/2022 ID 1032 - Wet/Dry Vacuum $102.00 $102.00

11/11/2022 ID 1034 - Stitcher $204.75 $204.75
11/11/2022 ID 1037 - HP Design Jet $138.00 $138.00
11/11/2022 ID 1050 - Prep Table $100.00 $95.00
11/11/2022 ID 1051 - Prep Table $100.00 $95.00



11/11/2022 ID 1052 - Prep Table $110.00 $105.00
11/11/2022 ID 1053 - Prep Table $100.00 $95.00
11/18/2022 ID 1035 - Canon ProGraf $105.00 $105.00
11/18/2022 ID 1036 - Epson Stylus Pro $399.75 $399.75
11/18/2022 ID 1038 - HP Design Jet $147.00 $147.00
11/18/2022 ID 1040 - Goodway Pressure Washer $136.00 $136.00
11/18/2022 ID 1042 - Popcorn Maker $253.50 $253.50
11/18/2022 ID 1043 - Misc. Floor Buffers $69.00 $69.00
11/18/2022 ID 1044 - Vacuum Cleaners $69.00 $69.00
11/18/2022 ID 1045 - Whirlamatic 2700 $97.00 $97.00
11/18/2022 ID 1046 - Tennant 2500 $45.00 $45.00
11/18/2022 ID 1047 - Tennant 2500 $512.85 $512.85
11/18/2022 ID 1048 - Minuteman Wet/Dry Vacuum $327.60 $327.60
11/18/2022 ID 1049 - Laminators $999.38 $999.38
11/18/2022 ID 1054 - Whirlamatic 2700 $205.73 $205.73
11/18/2022 ID 1056 - Whirlamatic 2700 $95.00 $95.00
11/18/2022 ID 1057 - Tennant T5 $853.13 $853.13
11/18/2022 ID 1058 - Floor Buffers/Cleaners $69.00 $69.00
11/25/2022 ID 1011 - Tennant Floor Cleaning Machine $1,291.88 $1,291.88
11/25/2022 ID 1055 - Whirlamatic 2700 $106.00 $106.00
11/25/2022 ID 1064 - Audio Equipment $229.13 $229.13
11/25/2022 ID 1073 - Tripods $45.00 $45.00
11/25/2022 ID 996 - Prep Table $117.00 $117.00
12/2/2022 ID 1059 - BG Piano $331.50 $331.50
12/2/2022 ID 1060 - BG Piano $334.43 $334.43
12/2/2022 ID 1061 - Econiredi Dryer $208.65 $208.65
12/2/2022 ID 1063 - Audio Equipment $165.00 $165.00
12/2/2022 ID 1065 - Laminators $658.13 $658.13
12/2/2022 Id 1066 - Laminators $354.90 $354.90
12/2/2022 ID 1067 - Audio Equipment $414.38 $414.38
12/2/2022 ID 1070 - Blodgett Oven $4,218.83 $4,218.83
12/2/2022 ID 1071 - Audion Equipment Speakers $546.00 $546.00
12/2/2022 ID 1072 - Yamaha Speakers $112.00 $112.00
12/2/2022 ID 1075 - Coats Rim Clamp $683.48 $683.48
12/9/2022 ID 1062 - Image Enlargers $24.00 $24.00
12/9/2022 ID 1068 - Impulse Loudspeakers $204.75 $204.75
12/9/2022 ID 1069 - Peavey Audio Speakers $67.00 $67.00
12/9/2022 ID 1074 - Computer Tables $15.00 $15.00
2/10/2023 ID 1076 - Milk Box $10.00 $10.00
2/10/2023 ID 1077 - Milk Box $10.00 $10.00
2/10/2023 ID 1079 - Refrigerator $45.00 $45.00
2/10/2023 ID 1083 - Refrigerator $20.00 $20.00
2/17/2023 ID 1078 - Milk Box Cooler $52.00 $52.00
2/17/2023 ID 1080 - Prep Table $76.69 $76.69
2/17/2023 ID 1081 - Stove $5.00 $5.00
2/17/2023 ID 1082 - Refrigerator $20.00 $20.00



2/24/2023 ID 1096 - Milk Box $22.00 $22.00
2/24/2023 ID 1097 - Milk Box $22.00 $22.00
2/24/2023 ID 1098 - Milk Box $20.00 $20.00
2/24/2023 ID 1099 - Milk Box $20.00 $20.00
2/24/2023 ID 1101 - Prep Table $190.00 $190.00
2/24/2023 ID 1102 - Warmer $47.00 $47.00
2/24/2023 ID 1103 - Warmer $60.00 $60.00
2/24/2023 ID 1104 - Warmer $53.99 $53.99
2/24/2023 ID 1105 - Portable Workstation $96.00 $96.00
2/24/2023 ID 1107 - Protable Workstation $27.00 $27.00
2/24/2023 ID 1087 - Drums $421.20 $421.20
2/24/2023 ID 1091 - Drums $238.94 $238.94
2/24/2023 ID 1092 - Drums $625.95 $625.95
3/3/2023 ID 1108 - Portable Work Counter $160.00 $160.00
3/3/2023 ID 1041 - Refrigerator $205.73 $205.73
3/3/2023 ID 1084 - Stringed Instruments $1,195.46 $1,195.46
3/3/2023 ID 1085 - Stringed Instruments $388.05 $388.05
3/3/2023 ID 1086 - Horns and Woodwinds $6,337.50 $6,337.50
3/3/2023 ID 1088 - Horns and Woodwinds $781.95 $781.95
3/3/2023 ID 1093 - Drums $253.50 $253.50
3/3/2023 ID 1094 - Cases $48.00 $48.00

3/10/2023 ID 1106 - Worktable $24.00 $24.00
3/17/2023 ID 1100 - Milk Box $22.00 $22.00
3/17/2023 ID 1151 - Warmer $204.75 $204.75
3/17/2023 ID 1152 - Warmer $26.00 $26.00
3/17/2023 ID 1153 - Warmer $10.00 $10.00
3/17/2023 ID 1159 - Serving Counter $22.00 $22.00
3/17/2023 ID 1160 - Warmer $17.00 $17.00
3/17/2023 ID 1163 - Refrigerator $204.75 $204.75
3/17/2023 ID 1168 - Warmer $24.00 $24.00
3/17/2023 ID 1110 - Lowel Case $20.00 $20.00
3/17/2023 ID 1114 - SpeedClave $399.75 $399.75
3/17/2023 ID 1117 - Vision Tester $20.00 $20.00
3/17/2023 ID 1124 - Audio & Video Cases $77.00 $77.00
3/17/2023 ID 1130 - Instrument Stands $45.00 $45.00
3/17/2023 ID 1131 - Potters Wheels $145.00 $145.00
3/17/2023 ID 1136 - Floor Scrubber $459.23 $459.23
3/17/2023 ID 1138 - DesignJet Printer $20.00 $20.00
3/17/2023 ID 1140 - Pressure Washer $109.00 $109.00
3/17/2023 ID 1144 - Riding Scrubber $804.38 $804.38
3/17/2023 ID 1146 - Kiln $97.00 $97.00
3/17/2023 ID 1147 - Kiln $22.00 $22.00
3/24/2023 ID 1154 - Milk Box $12.00 $12.00
3/24/2023 ID 1155 - Milk Box $10.00 $10.00
3/24/2023 ID 1156 - Refrigerator $2.50 $2.50
3/24/2023 ID 1157 - Milk Box $10.00 $10.00



3/24/2023 ID 1158 - Milk Box $10.00 $10.00
3/24/2023 ID 1161 - Refigerator $12.00 $12.00
3/24/2023 ID 1162 - Freezer $193.00 $193.00
3/24/2023 ID 1165 - Refrigerator $155.00 $155.00
3/24/2023 ID 1166 - Refrigerator $22.00 $22.00
3/24/2023 ID 1167 - Hot Serving Line $27.00 $27.00
3/24/2023 ID 1170 - Refrigerator $59.00 $59.00
3/24/2023 ID 1095 - Police Car Parts $334.43 $334.43
3/24/2023 ID 1109 - Engraver $72.00 $72.00
3/24/2023 ID 1111 - Lowel Case $76.00 $76.00
3/24/2023 ID 1112 - Regenair Vacuum $74.00 $74.00
3/24/2023 ID 1113 - Engraver $140.00 $140.00
3/24/2023 ID 1115 - Centrifuge $95.00 $95.00
3/24/2023 ID 1116 - Equipment Washer $45.00 $45.00
3/24/2023 ID 1119 - Vacuum Pump $20.00 $20.00
3/24/2023 ID 1122 - Turning Center $155.00 $155.00
3/24/2023 ID 1123 - Turning Center $155.00 $155.00
3/24/2023 ID 1127 - AV Stands $24.00 $24.00
3/24/2023 ID 1128 - Screen Printer $253.50 $253.50
3/24/2023 ID 1129 - Speakers $186.00 $186.00
3/24/2023 ID 1132 - Brailer $334.43 $334.43
3/24/2023 ID 1133 - Designjet $22.00 $22.00
3/24/2023 ID 1139 - Display Case $302.25 $302.25
3/24/2023 ID 1141 - Tripods $277.88 $277.88
3/24/2023 ID 1142 - Yamaha Keyboard $204.75 $204.75
3/24/2023 ID 1143 - Kyyboards $706.88 $706.88
3/24/2023 ID 1145 - Acoustic Upright Piano $255.07 $255.07
3/24/2023 ID 1148 - Kiln $12.00 $12.00
3/24/2023 ID 1149 - Horn Instruments $6,477.88 $6,477.88
4/3/2023 ID 1118 - Microscopes $47.00 $47.00
4/3/2023 ID 1126 - Portable Washer $20.00 $20.00
4/3/2023 ID 1164 - Convection Oven $302.25 $302.25
4/7/2023 ID 1121 - TimpTom Drums $22.00 $22.00
4/7/2023 ID 1135 - Large Format Printer $148.00 $148.00

4/14/2023 ID 1125 - Workstation $5.00 $5.00
4/14/2023 ID 1169 - Convection Oven (Parts) $10.00 $10.00
4/21/2023 ID 1120 - Drums $302.25 $302.25
4/21/2023 ID 1150 - Woodwinds & Horns $8,921.25 $8,921.25
4/21/2023 ID 1172 - Computer Tables $38.23 $38.23
4/21/2023 ID 1173 - Rotary Lifts $5,509.73 $5,509.73

$142,965.32 $141,423.29 Subtotal GovDeals Sales



Check Date Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus
Gross 

Sales Price
Net

Revenue

6/27/2022 SA Recycling $259.00 $259.00
7/11/2022 K Nichols $220.00 $220.00
7/11/2022 Premier Surplus, Inc. $13,411.40 $13,411.40
7/13/2022 SA Recycling $448.90 $448.90
7/18/2022 SA Recycling $130.00 $130.00
7/20/2022 478 Events $100.00 $100.00
7/18/2022 Premier Surplus, Inc. $13,691.95 $13,691.95
7/20/2022 Premier Surplus, Inc. $5,608.35 $5,608.35
7/25/2022 C.W. Austin $90.96 $90.96
7/26/2022 Premier Surplus, Inc. $2,224.40 $2,224.40
7/27/2022 478 Events $200.00 $200.00
7/28/2022 SA Recycling $1,468.50 $1,468.50
7/28/2022 SA Recycling $15.00 $15.00
7/29/2022 Copart $11,349.00 $11,349.00
8/1/2022 W. Owens $75.00 $75.00
8/1/2022 Copart $8,916.00 $8,916.00
8/4/2022 Dominion Christian School $40.00 $40.00
8/4/2022 Premier Surplus, Inc. $5,659.95 $5,659.95
8/4/2022 SA Recycling $205.50 $205.50
8/4/2022 SA Recycling $1,136.00 $1,136.00

8/12/2022 SA Recycling $747.50 $747.50
8/12/2022 SA Recycling $2,839.80 $2,839.80
8/15/2022 Copart $10,549.00 $10,549.00
8/16/2022 Copart $2,872.00 $2,872.00
8/17/2022 Copart $2,322.00 $2,322.00
8/18/2022 Copart $10,866.00 $10,866.00
8/19/2022 Copart $6,413.00 $6,413.00
8/19/2022 BPWF Studios $20.00 $20.00
8/22/2022 D. Reyes $50.00 $50.00
8/19/2022 Premier Surplus, Inc. $1,650.55 $1,650.55
8/22/2022 Copart $7,613.00 $7,613.00
8/23/2022 C. Peterson $10.00 $10.00
8/23/2022 Copart $761.00 $761.00
8/23/2022 SA Recycling $377.00 $377.00
8/23/2022 SA Recycling $579.00 $579.00
8/24/2022 Cobb County Board of Commissioners $1.00 $1.00
8/24/2022 Copart $336.00 $336.00
8/25/2022 Copart $811.00 $811.00
8/29/2022 C.W. Austin $44.10 $44.10
8/31/2022 SA Recycling $1,062.00 $1,062.00
8/31/2022 SA Recycling $1,157.40 $1,157.40
8/31/2022 Copart $1,636.00 $1,636.00
9/2/2022 H. Cochran $60.00 $60.00



Check Date Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus
Gross 

Sales Price
Net

Revenue

9/2/2022 Copart $1,136.00 $1,136.00
9/6/2022 Copart $2,372.00 $2,372.00
9/9/2022 Copart $2,222.00 $2,222.00

9/12/2022 Copart $2,272.00 $2,272.00
9/12/2022 SA Recycling $424.50 $424.50
9/12/2022 SA Recycling $1,152.60 $1,152.60
9/14/2022 Thankful Baptist Church $50.00 $50.00
9/14/2022 SA Recycling $230.50 $230.50
9/21/2022 Copart $986.00 $986.00
9/21/2022 SA Recycling $367.50 $367.50
9/21/2022 SA Recycling $1,737.00 $1,737.00
9/26/2022 C.W. Austin $69.98 $69.98
10/3/2022 SA Recycling $1,213.10 $1,213.10
10/3/2022 SA Recycling $10,984.20 $10,984.20
10/3/2022 SA Recycling $180.00 $180.00
10/3/2022 Copart $23,090.00 $23,090.00
10/5/2022 SA Recycling $1,420.20 $1,420.20
10/5/2022 SA Recycling $191.00 $191.00
10/5/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $1,614.05 $1,614.05
10/6/2022 SA Recycling $947.60 $947.60

10/10/2022 Copart $786.00 $786.00
10/12/2022 SA Recycling $374.00 $374.00
10/21/2022 SA Recycling $360.40 $360.40
10/24/2022 C.W. Austin $45.21 $45.21
10/25/2022 J. Smith $20.00 $20.00
11/1/2022 SA Recycling $173.60 $173.60
11/8/2022 SA Recycling $101.60 $101.60

11/10/2022 SA Recycling $397.00 $397.00
11/16/2022 SA Recycling $250.70 $250.70
11/21/2022 SA Recycling $191.20 $191.20
11/21/2022 C. W. Austin $42.70 $42.70
11/22/2022 Premier Surplus, Inc. $38,681.55 $38,681.55
12/12/2022 SA Recycling $324.80 $324.80
12/13/2022 GWAVE Productions LLC $325.00 $325.00
12/15/2022 Premier Surplus, Inc. $22,482.70 $22,482.70
12/19/2022 C. W. Austin $38.29 $38.29
12/21/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $1,053.65 $1,053.65

1/5/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $566.65 $566.65
1/6/2023 SA Recycling $373.00 $373.00

1/20/2023 SA Recycling $334.80 $334.80
1/25/2023 C.W. Austin $283.97 $283.97
2/9/2023 J. Garcia $20.00 $20.00

2/13/2023 SA Recycling $1,433.10 $1,433.10



Check Date Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus
Gross 

Sales Price
Net

Revenue

2/15/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $331.00 $331.00
2/16/2023 C. Wasmund $170.00 $170.00
2/20/2023 SA Recycling $600.40 $600.40
2/23/2023 SA Recycling $348.30 $348.30
3/14/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $26,164.90 $26,164.90
3/16/2023 C. Wasmund $140.00 $140.00
3/23/2023 SA Recycling $219.60 $219.60
3/27/2023 C. W. Austin $37.23 $37.23
3/30/2023 SA Recycling $349.20 $349.20
4/13/2023 SA Recycling $270.40 $270.40
4/18/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $1,999.55 $1,999.55
4/18/2023 Premier Surplus, Inc. $10,924.50 $10,924.50

$280,902.49 $280,902.49

$423,867.81 $422,325.78

$60,540.32 $59,008.29Total FNS Surplus Sales

Grand Total Surplus Sales

Subtotal Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus



# Description Qty Unit Explanation
1 Misc Furniture 875 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
2 Non-Inventoried Misc Equipment 14 pallets Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
3 Non-Inventoried FNS Equipment 32 pallets Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS
4 Inventoried Technology** 831 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept
5 Inventoried Maintenance** 2 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Maintenance
6 Inventoried Athletics 0 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Athletics
7 Inventoried Food and Nutrition** 4 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS
8 Textbooks/Media Center Books 36 pallets Off Adoption/Obsolete - reviewed by T&L
9 Misc Instructional Tech 8 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept

10 Transportation/Fleet 0 ea Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Fleet Maintenance

11 Portables 1 ea Damaged/Obsolete - Reviewed by SPLOST
** Detail on file in the Superintendent's office

Surplus Furniture and Equipment for Auction or Disposal 
as of 04/24/2023

1 of 1 Surplus RecapBAI_SurplusSummaryList_05182023



AGENDA ITEM #2 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION  

AGENDA ITEM   

May 18, 2023  

  
  
TOPIC:  

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of Permanent Utility Access Easement Agreement 

with Cobb County at Lassiter High School   

   
BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:  

Cobb County is requesting a utility easement to allow its agents access for inspection and maintenance of 

the underground stormwater detention pond associated with the new theater at Lassiter High School.  This 

easement is required by a provision of a Cobb County Maintenance Agreement to obtain a Land 

Disturbance Permit.  

  
SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION:  

Approve the Permanent Utility Access Easement Agreement with Cobb County at Lassiter High School.  

   
COST:  

None   

  
DATA SOURCE:  

Marc Smith  

Nick Parker   

Board Attorney  

 





AGENDA ITEM #3 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION   

AGENDA ITEM    

May 18, 2023   

   
   
TOPIC:   

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval of Permanent Utility Access Easement Agreement 

with Cobb County at South Cobb High School    

   
BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:   

Cobb County is requesting a utility easement to allow its agents access for inspection and maintenance of 

the bioretention area and a stormwater detention pond associated with the new gym at South Cobb High 

School.  This easement is required by a provision of a Cobb County Maintenance Agreement to obtain a 

Land Disturbance Permit.   

   
SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION:   

Approve the Permanent Utility Access Easement Agreement with Cobb County at South Cobb High 

School.   

   
COST:   

None    

  
DATA SOURCE:   

Marc Smith   

Nick Parker    

Board Attorney   

 





 

AGENDA ITEM #4 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

May 18, 2023 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for the Approval of Georgia Department of Education Capital Outlay Project 

Closeout for Various Schools 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In order to receive the final payment of State Capital Outlay Funds allocated for the schools noted below, it is necessary 

that the Cobb County Board of Education provide a Certificate of Resolution to the Georgia Department of Education which 

certifies that all accounts for labor, materials, and services for each project’s construction have been paid in full and that 

there are no claims of any nature outstanding, either liquidated or disputed.  The funds will reimburse the Cobb County 

School District for cost already incurred on these projects and allow the active construction files with Department of 

Education to be closed. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt the Certificate of Resolution, have it executed by the Superintendent and the Board Chairman, and submit the 

certificate to the State Department of Education for final payment of State funds due on the projects below: 

 

COST: 

The following are the maximum available reimbursements from the Georgia Department of Education:     

 

Bryant Elementary School (Modifications)-(State #21-633-005) 

Remaining Balance Due from Georgia Department of Education: $2,226.40 

 

Dickerson Middle School (Modifications)-(State #22-633-002) 

Remaining Balance Due from Georgia Department of Education: $5,309.00 

 

Lost Mountain Middle School (Modifications)-(State #22-633-004) 

Remaining Balance Due from Georgia Department of Education: $23,000.00 

 

Mount Bethel Elementary School (Modifications)-(State #22-633-006) 

Remaining Balance Due from Georgia Department of Education: $60,202.00 

 

Awtrey Middle School (Modifications)-(State #23-633-010) 

Remaining Balance Due from Georgia Department of Education: $21,296.00 

 

Bryant Elementary School (Modifications)-(State #23-633-002) 

Remaining Balance Due from Georgia Department of Education: $91,482.60 

 

Dowell Elementary School (Modifications)-(State #23-633-003) 

Remaining Balance Due from Georgia Department of Education: $83,520.70 

 

Due West Elementary School (Renovations)-(State# 23-633-008) 

Remaining Balance Due from Georgia Department of Education: $35,235.20 

 

Milford Elementary School (Renovations)-(State# 23-633-011) 

Remaining Balance Due from Georgia Department of Education: $258,816.40 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

Nick Parker 

Thomas Marshall 

  



AGENDA ITEM #5 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

May 18, 2023 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval of the Allatoona High School and Hillgrove High 

School Video Scoreboards 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:   

The solicitation was developed to provide a turnkey solution for the purchase, delivery, and installation of 

2 (two) multi-sport LED video scoreboards with video control systems on new monopole structures. One 

video scoreboard will be located at Allatoona High School, 3300 Dallas Acworth Hwy NW, Acworth, GA 

30101. The second video scoreboard will be located at Hillgrove High School, 4165 Luther Ward Rd, 

Powder Springs, GA 30127. 

 

COST: 

Solicitation #:          RFP P23123 

Current Qualified Vendor:        Formetco LLC 

Estimated total cost:         $482,064.00 

Budgeted:          Yes 

Account Charge Code(s):  Allatoona High School:  0100-0209-2600-9990-0204-00000-30-671510-00000 

    Hillgrove High School:  0100-0707-2600-9990-0204-00000-30-671510-00000 

  

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the recommended acquisition of the Allatoona High School and Hillgrove High School Video 

Scoreboards 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

Nick Parker 

Jill Vestal 

Paul Walker 

Barbara Bates 

Candace Wilkes 

Angela Stewart 

Wendy Bell 

 



   

 

 AGENDA ITEM #6  

 COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

May 18, 2023 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval of Final Guaranteed Maximum Price for the South 

Cobb High School Gymnasium Addition and Renovations 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with the approved SPLOST V Program, South Cobb High School is scheduled to receive a 

gymnasium addition and renovations.  The Board previously approved Evergreen Construction as the 

Construction Manager at Risk (CM @ Risk) for this project. Approval of this Guaranteed Maximum Price 

will allow the CM @ Risk Contractor to move forward in accordance with the planned schedule with a 

Substantial Completion date of July 2024. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve Final GMP to Evergreen Construction, Atlanta, Ga. and authorize the Superintendent to execute 

the contract amendment. 

 

COST: 

The cost to be:    $21,479,305.00 

Account Charge Code:     S5B010SOCH-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-3SOUTHCOBB 

Budgeted:                          Yes – SPLOST V 

 

DATA SOURCES 

Marc Smith 

Nick Parker 

 



AGENDA ITEM #7 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

May 18, 2023 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for Adoption of the FY2024 Budget 

  

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

FY2024 Budget 

Administration has conducted work sessions and meetings to review the budget with the public and the 

Board. The Board tentatively approved the FY2024 budget on April 13, 2023. Two public forums were 

held on April 13, 2023, at 6:30 PM and on May 18, 2023, at 6:30 PM for public input on the FY2024 

budget. The budget submitted is summarized below:  

    

FY2024 Tentative Budget General Fund Other Funds All Funds 

Revenue $ 1,448,937,972 $ 140,069,005   $ 1,589,006,977 

Expenditures $ 1,536,035,384 $ 151,193,740   $ 1,687,229,124 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the FY2024 budget. 

  

COST: 

As included in the budget. 

  

DATA SOURCES: 

Chris Ragsdale 

Brad Johnson 

Mandy Wissing 

David Baker 


	5.18.23_ Board Meeting Agenda-DRAFT
	4.13.23 Board Meeting Minutes
	BAI 1 - SurplusProperty_05182023
	BAI 1_Att. 1_InventoriedSurplus_05182023
	BAI 1_Att. 2_FY 2023 SurplusSales BAI
	Master

	BAI 1_Att. 3_SurplusSummaryList_05182023
	Surplus Recap

	BAI 2_Lassiter HS Theater-Utility Easements
	BAI 2_Att. 1_Lassiter HS Aerial View
	BAI 3_South Cobb HS Gym
	BAI 3_Att. 1_South Cobb HS Aerial View
	BAI 4_DOE Close-Outs Various Schools
	BAI 5_Allatoona HS  Hillgrove HS Video Scoreboards P23123
	BAI 6_S Cobb HS GYM GMP
	BAI 7_FY2024 Budget Final Adoption - May 18 Board Mtg



